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The Martjiuis de Puyfieulx's anfwer to the
Jorcgoing letter.

Sir,

yerfailles, March 31, 1750.

I
Received the letter your excellency did me
the honour to write me the 25th, con-

taining the complaints of your court concem-
Wg the ilep taken ly the Marquis de la
ionquiere, governor of New France, in hav-
mg fcnt a detachment of troops to Chipoudi i

as ^eComte de la GalilToniere, his predeceffor.
iiad done heretofore to the river of St. John.
.
The Britifh court might have feen the rea-

fons which authorifed the condud of both
tiieie governors, in a memorial given in, in the
month of June laft, wherein the river St.
John and Chipoudi have been demonftrated to
De on the continent ofCanada.
As to the fubmiffions which might have

been made, previous to the arrival of this
detachment from Canada, to the Englifh-so-

'

vernor of Acadia, by fome of the inhabitants
ot Chipoudi intimidated by the menaces of
tills governor, no right could from thence be
derived to Great Britain, nor could they hinder

fetded on French ground. They would only
tend to prove that if diere has been zZ
difcuffion on this frontier, it muft have been

occa-


